No. C-28-b-1603/ FCA(Online)/Chopal/ 7(.{;3
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 09.70° 1@/‘?

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-ACCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP. Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 3.0506 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Charwadhar to Gram Gouncha and Gyan
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division Distt. Shimla HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to online shortcomings conveyed on dated 30.07.2019
by your good office.

In the above context UA and DFO submitted that the proposed road
again inspected and it is found that DPF Chunjar marked in the digital map not shown in
the KML file (copy enclosed). Therefore. revised KML file w.r.r. area proposed for

diversion is uploaded now by the UA and soft copy of the same is enclosed herewith,

Chief ('ons%tor of Forests

Shimla Forest Circle. Shimla /
ol

Encl: As above.



